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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: DeLeon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 3:27 PM
To: Tucker, Shelly
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD; James Amos; Barringer, Andrew J; Faulkner, Rick; 

Barnhill, Amy D.; Macurdy, David William
Subject: [EXT] RE:  Re: [EXTERNAL] C141 - Lentini 19 Flowline Leak

Shelly, I apologize for delay in response to your email.  The spill occurred on road crossing between 
wellhead and facility, unlined. 
 
 
Josie DeLeon, HES Specialist –  
Compliance Support – Environmental 
Chevron - MCBU 
(Carlsbad, Hobbs, Eunice, Vacuum, Buckeye Gas Plant) 
1616 W. Bender Blvd. 
Hobbs, NM  88240 
575‐263‐0424 
432‐425‐1528 ‐ cell 
jdxd@chevron.com 
 

From: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 1:18 PM 
To: DeLeon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com> 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; James 
Amos <jamos@blm.gov>; Barringer, Andrew J <Andrew.Barringer@chevron.com>; Debeyssey, Svetlana 
<LDebeyssey@chevron.com>; Faulkner, Rick <Rick.Faulkner@chevron.com>; Barnhill, Amy D. 
<ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Macurdy, David William <david.macurdy@chevron.com> 
Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] Re: [EXTERNAL] C141 ‐ Lentini 19 Flowline Leak 
 
Did this release occur within a lined facility, contained on location, or impacted off location? 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Please be aware if you need to meet with me in person, I am currently working out of the Hobbs Field Office on a temporary 
basis.  I will be in and out of both field offices.  I am unsure at this time how long I will be based out of Hobbs.  I can still be 
contacted at any of the numbers listed below.   
 
Sincerely, 

Shelly J Tucker 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
O&G Spill/Release Coordinator 
 
575.234.5905 - Direct  
575.361.0084 - Cellular   
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number  
 
stucker@blm.gov 
 
Bureau of Land Management 
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620 E. Greene St 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 
The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly.  In such an 
event a site does not achieve successful restoration, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to 
address these issues until they are fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator 
of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations. 
 
Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient 
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately. 
 
NOTE:  LPC Timing Stipulations - from March 1st through June 15th.  Please plan remedial activities accordingly. Check 
for African Rue…treat (before it gets out of control). 
 
 
On Fri, Dec 7, 2018 at 1:54 PM DeLeon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com> wrote: 

Attached is the C141 for spill that occurred at Lentini 19.   

  

  

Josie DeLeon, HES Specialist –  

Compliance Support – Environmental 

Chevron - MCBU 

(Carlsbad, Hobbs, Eunice, Vacuum, Buckeye Gas Plant) 

1616 W. Bender Blvd. 

Hobbs, NM  88240 

575‐263‐0424 

432‐425‐1528 ‐ cell 

jdxd@chevron.com 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link  
points to the correct file and location.

 

  


